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Trustee Area 7

Christina Pritchett
Vice President David Fisher

Trustee Area 3 . ..
e e Sacramento City Teachers Association (SCTA)
Michael Minnick 5300 Elvas Avenue
2" Vice President Sacramento, CA 95819
Trustee Area 4

RE: Successor Contract Negotiations
Lisa Murawski
Trustee Area 1

Dear Mr. Fisher:

Leticia Garcia

Trustee Area 2 Thank you for your prompt response to the District’s request to resume successor
contract negotiations. We appreciate your willingness to resume these critical

Mai Vang negotiations. The May 27, 28, and 29 arbitration dates on SCTA’s health benefits

Trustee Area 5 grievance will not be taken off calendar. Please confirm the availability of SCTA’s
bargaining team to meet with the District’s negotiations team on the other dates

Darrel Woo proposed—May 26 or June 2, 2020.

Trustee Area 6

Olivia Ang-Olson Because PERB recently accepted SCTA’s request to continue the hearing on the

Student Board Member | District’s unfair practice charge against SCTA that was scheduled for hearing on May
26, 2020, we assume that SCTA is available that day and we are willing to schedule our
negotiations session for that day. The District’s team also remains available on June 2,
2020 if you prefer to schedule our negotiations and budget presentation for that date.

Again, the District is pleased that SCTA is finally willing to resume our negotiations on a
successor contract. Please let me know if you prefer the May 26 or June 2, 2020 date
and I will ask the District’s lead negotiator to reach out to discuss logistics for the session
with you.

Sincerely,

Jorge A. Aguilar
Superintendent
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